LZ

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: October 17, 2013

Written By: Chad Rundle, PE
Account No.: 1221-1008-00

Client: OoDOT

Project Name: SCI-823-0.00; PID # 19415

Meeting Location: ODOT, District 9

Purpose of Meeting: Utility Meeting

Attended By: See attached sign in sheet

ITEMS

1.

DISCUSSED:

Mr. Pennington introduced the project. He said the project will be a 17-mile
design build, finance, operate, and maintain project. Financial close will be fall
2014. They are anticipating about a 5-year construction period. He passed
around the current contact information and asked each utility to verify it contains
the correct contact information.

Each person introduced himself.

Mr. Pennington said they are about 1 year out from needing utility relocations.
Mr. Pennington said final plan for Phase 1 were sent out last year.

AEP distribution said they did not did not receive plans.

Mr. Barnitz said the plans contain the Department’s current design, but they are
subject to change. Mr. Wawszkiewicz said plans could only be changed a limited

amount. There is a basic configuration that needs to be followed, and the design
will be roughly on the same alignment and profile.

ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS SCIENTISTS PLANNERS SURVEYORS

6121 HUNTLEY ROAD COLUMBUS, OH 43229 PHONE: (614) 888-0040 FAX: (614) 848-6712

www.dlz.com.



Date: October 22, 2013-Revised November 4, 2013
Meeting Date: October 17, 2013

Page 2 of 4

7. Mr. Pennington said Phase 1 final plans might also change.

8. Mr. Pennington said there will be a Stage 1 submittal by the developer, but this
could be designed in parts. The developer will also submit final plans.

9. Mr. Pennington said the developer would be responsible for all utility
coordination.

10.Mr. Pennington said developers will negotiate a schedule for rearrangement
plans with each utility and that schedule will be used to develop their overall
schedule. He stressed this schedule needs to be adhered to. The developer will
be responsible to factor in all utility schedules into their master schedule and
ODOT will not be responsible for any delays resulting from utility relocations.

11.Mr. Pennington said the utilities will submit rearrangement plans and estimates to
developer, who will forward to ODOT. The developer will review these plans.

12.Mr. Barnitz said the IQF is an independent firm that will act as ODOT’s
representative to make sure work complies with the project scope documents.
Mr. Jones said the developer will submit plans to utilities for review.

13.Mr. Wawszkiewicz said there will be interim, final, and released for construction
submittals.

14.Mr. Pennington said ODOT will determine eligibility for reimbursement and will
also process reimbursement.

15.Mr. Manzo said ODOT already has an agreement with AEP for the project and
possibly Sprint for Phase 1. He will prepare Master Utility Reimbursement
Agreement (MURA) for each utility and send out via email. He will verify which
MURA are already obtained.

16.Mr. Pennington passed out the utility conflict matrix. He wanted each utility to
review their respective conflicts and notify him of any errors and omissions for
each potential conflict. Advise of any utilities the matrix says they own but they
do not own. Notify of any utilities not identified in the matrix. Let Mr. Pennington
know of any relocation that will require a longer than standard lead-time.

17.Mr. Pennington asked the utility companies to submit documentation for any
utility identified as non-reimbursable that they think will be reimbursable.

ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS SCIENTISTS PLANNERS  SURVEYORS

6121 HUNTLEY ROAD COLUMBUS, OH 43229 PHONE: (614) 888-0040 FAX: (614) 848-6712
www.dlz.com.




Date: October 22, 2013-Revised November 4, 2013
Meeting Date: October 17, 2013

Page 3 of 4

18.Mr. Pennington is looking for a response for item #16 and 17 within two weeks.

19.Mr. DelLong said they would not know if their utilities around Highland Bend are
impacted until final retaining wall and footers and piers are finalized. They asked
of the CD with the route still current. Mr. Barnitz said no and to review the hard
copies. Mr. Pack said to review the plans to make sure the utilities are shown
correctly on the plans.

20.Portsmouth water said some of their water lines are not shown in the southern
plans.

21.Several Water One sites are not shown or are partially shown. Mr. Barnitz asked
if they have mapping and suggested adding this information to the scope
documents instead of adding to the plans.

22.Mr. Pennington asked the utilities to work closely with the Developer.

23.Mr. Pennington asked if the relocations will be bid out and reimbursed. The
utilities would like to determine conflicts before they decide on this.

24.Portsmouth said their facilities from 140 Gallia St to Ohio River Road will be
impacted. Water will be impacted, but they are not sure about sewer conflicts.

25.Mr. Barnitz said contract documents will be signed around October 2014. Expect
construction in winter 2014, but not sure where construction will start.

26.Mr. Barnitz said the Developer will co-locate staff within 2 miles of the project.

27.Mr. Pennington ODOT is certain this project will happen.

28.Mr. Wawszkiewicz said if any developer asks for specific information, provide this
information to Mr. Pennington so this information can be distributed to all
developers.

BALL IN COURT ITEMS:

Mr. Manzo verify MURA already obtained for this project. This was described in a
October 23, 2013 email from Mr. Manzo.

ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS SCIENTISTS PLANNERS  SURVEYORS

6121 HUNTLEY ROAD COLUMBUS, OH 43229 PHONE: (614) 888-0040 FAX: (614) 848-6712
www.dlz.com.




Date: October 22, 2013-Revised November 4, 2013
Meeting Date: October 17, 2013

Page 4 of 4
Water One-Provide their current mapping.

All utilities- review current plans and inform ODOT of any errors or omissions with how
their lines are currently shown.

The foregoing constitutes our understanding of matters discussed and conclusions reached. Please
review these items and advise the undersigned, in writing and within five (5) business days, of any errors
Or omissions.

DLZ OHIO, INC

Chad S. Rundle, PE
Project Manager

ccC: File
Team members

\COLS1\Proj\proj\0621\1008\01\admin\docs\2013 10 17 Progress Mtg_Minutes.doc

ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS SCIENTISTS PLANNERS  SURVEYORS

6121 HUNTLEY ROAD COLUMBUS, OH 43229 PHONE: (614) 888-0040 FAX: (614) 848-6712
www.dlz.com.




Meeting Attendance

Date/Time: Thursday. Oct. 17th 2013 9:00 AM

Project: Portsmouth Bypass SCI-823 o
Subject: Utility Owners Meeting I Location: ODQOT, District 9 Great Seal Conference Room
Name: Company: Phone: Email:
1| Tom B&VV!-‘?‘? ODoT to-27Y -$%13 ié?awm.Agumﬁ@—@d’aé-Sl‘g,ﬁeﬂ,gi
2 \joe Yhomas | SDrl;\f" 937'5’09—97J“73J95c0h.J.T\wmax @ SPRINT -con
3| 1000 er s Fho e ' ODo T Juo 773 0L ;,,,_*}ot,;c_,, i M @(fl.ﬂ/_ Li. b, ohds
s | ORI Sz  ©DOT £14-699-806 7 Zrerf rionze @ dor. StA%. OH 0l
5 |Steve é ESvn—aTord  TVUSTTOA TN e WA - Q18 srve Pt g | e S o <K
6 ‘
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20




Meeting Attendance

Project: Portsmouth Bypass SCI-823 N Date/Time: Thursday. Oct. 17th 2013 9:00 AM

Subject: Utility Owners Meeting Location: ODOT, District 9 Great Seal Conference Room

Name: Company: Phone: Email:

1| 7Smmd Tt DDI] |

N

oo SorT5 e

w

LLE [ i :
FBrady Black Glimbis s  bblack @pisguree. con

g / | i i #
) ehas/ (Bl s ColOmbiva (548 MpPavlus (B ) Sovice, Comm
| [

~N o o |

o

10

11

12

13

14 !

15

16

17

18

19

20




Meeting Attendance

Project:

Portsmouth Bypass SCI-823

Date/Time: Thursday. Oct. 17th 2013 9:00 AM

Subject: Utility Owners Meeting

Location: ODOT, District 9 Great Seal Conference Room

Name: Company: Phone: Email:
' [TEAE W Wadec one | |
2 Ve MNe e < WaYey Dno T40a5%-a2 )\ | Joeys( < Biwakey HNO W
3| Lee @-‘?‘1}:"\"\'\ Nwgezao Tler TRl Gowez. (U TIAT025 \de £ t;’#‘\/@ ceP. Loun
M loellon. | Ovorr peog | bLY - 4224377 | Dot Lol &) Dor mpe ortd]
5 | Adann Sheels OWWT (D Gl 281 -Shq  adun Shoelc@ dod slofe oot
s | 22 |
: :
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20




Meeting Attendance

Project:

Portsmouth Bypass SCI-823

Subject: Utility Owners Meeting

Date/Time: Thursday. Oct. 17th 2013 9:00 AM

Location: ODOT, District 9 Great Seal Conference Room

D\

Name: Company: Phone Email:
1] Soz Welonx et e B B 140 - 255 -2 352 \@& sl s @Em.;\m Ciiiie L__ﬁ ,QL{_
2| DENA f'}"‘\iéi"’f{ (N FRoNT { EF 140-354- 052 denc. f{_;‘,‘,_g_é_ N /= Cor f‘f\
3| Paur. MowTevsd | FRowTIER Tebp - 354~ 0512 | Penls montavon @ FTR.C
s\ Zuser /UL%/ Miderd 72/%@/1& - Vp ~E20 215 casey. A /@lrz/mti e
5 | Lhad {fun//’/@ PLZ V GIY-585~00Y0 'C,,,,m,///g @ dlz.com
8 Q”M_ﬁr Aooue® | Po(ﬂmﬂ/\ ONlg (Dgtew P40~ 382 ~HAIR bocoSomes 4T o 60D plobure!/ o Comn
7 gl el Adsns | Porlewmouty e bes 2up - HED~HE M,
5 —-
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20




